
1 

City Council Meeting 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 33 SOUTH MAIN STREET, COLFAX, CA 

Mayor Joe Fatula  Mayor Pro Tem Marnie Mendoza 

Councilmembers  Kim Douglass  Sean Lomen  Trinity Burruss

Colfax City Council Meetings are ADA compliant. If you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 346-2313 at least 72 
hours prior to make arrangements for ensuring your accessibility. 

September 11, 2019 

Page 1 of 2  

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

September 11, 2019 

Regular Session:  6:00PM 

1 CLOSED SESSION (NO CLOSED SESSION ITEMS) 

2 OPEN SESSION 

2A. Call Open Session to Order 

2B. Pledge of Allegiance 

2C. Roll Call 

2D. Approval of Agenda Order 
This is the time for changes to the agenda to be considered including removal, postponement, or change to the agenda sequence. 

Recommended Action:  By motion, accept the agenda as presented or amended. 

3 PRESENTATION (NO PRESENTATION) 

4 PUBLIC HEARING (NO PUBLIC HEARING) 

5 CONSENT CALENDAR 

Matters on the Consent Agenda are routine in nature and will be approved by one blanket motion with a Council vote. No 

discussion of these items ensues unless specific items are pulled for discussion and separate action.  If you wish to have an 

item pulled from the Consent Agenda for discussion, please notify the Mayor. 

Recommended Action:  Approve Consent Calendar 

5A. Minutes – Regular Meeting of August 28, 2019 

Recommendation: Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of August 28, 2019. 

5B. Sales Tax Analysis – Quarter Ended 06/30/2019 

Recommendation: Information Only 

Notice to the Public: City Council, when considering a matter scheduled for hearing, will take the following actions: 

1. Presentation by Staff

2. Open the Public Hearing

3. Presentation, when applicable, by Applicant

4. Accept Public Testimony

5. When applicable, Applicant rebuttal period

6. Close Public Hearing (No public comment is taken, hearing is closed)

7. Council comments and questions

8. City Council Action

Public Hearings that are continued will be so noted. The continued Public Hearing will be listed on a subsequent council 

agenda and posting of that agenda will serve as notice 

(Pages 1-5)

(Pages 6-9)



(Pages 10-33)

(Pages 34-37)

(Page 38)

(Pages 39-40)



City Council Minutes 
    Regular Meeting of Wednesday, August 28, 2019 

    City Hall Council Chambers 

    33 S. Main Street, Colfax CA 

1 CLOSED SESSION 

There was no closed session at this meeting. 

2 OPEN SESSION 

2A. Call Open Session to Order 

Mayor Fatula called the open session to order at 6:03PM 

2B. Pledge of Allegiance 

Nick Goldsmith, Boy Scout with Life Rank, led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

2C. Roll Call 

Council Members present: Fatula, Mendoza, Douglass, Burruss, Lomen 

2D. Approval of Agenda Order 

By MOTION, approve the agenda as presented. 

The motion was made by Council Member Lomen and seconded by Council Member Burruss and 

approved by the following voice vote: 

AYES: Fatula, Mendoza, Douglass, Burruss, Lomen 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

3 PRESENTATION 

3A. Community Branding Design Update 

Ken Teichman, Solace Graphics and Pamela Biery, Thumbler 

Ken and Pamela presented a PowerPoint explaining the process they went through to come up with 

the branding logo for Colfax. They showed other logo ideas that were entertained and compared 

other cities’ logos and branding. Ken and Pamela introduced a branding logo that is adaptable and, 

they feel, will best fit the needs of Colfax. Informed Council that words can be added to the logo as 

needed to appropriately advertise for the many things the City of Colfax has to offer. 

Council asked several questions and requested clarification on what the final branding is. Pamela 

and Ken explained how the brand is flexible and can be built to suit the need for the topic being 

advertised. Council offered support and appreciation for the work Ken and Pamela put in. Foxey 

McCleary spoke in favor of the branding. Fatula inquired about the logo being used by businesses, 

City Manager Heathcock and Councilmember Burruss explained branding is for the City and there 

could be liability in allowing use by anyone. City Manager Heathcock mentioned additional meetings 

for the next phases will be on upcoming agendas. 

4 PUBLIC HEARING 

There was no public hearing at this meeting. 

Item 5A

1



5 CONSENT CALENDAR 

Mayor Fatula asked for Item 5C to pulled for discussion 

 

5A. Minutes – Regular Meeting August 14, 2019 

 Recommendation: Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of August 14, 2019 

5B. Cash Summary Report – July 2019 

 Recommendation: Accept and file. 

 

By MOTION, approval of Items 5A and 5B. 

The MOTION was made by Councilmember Burruss and seconded by Councilmember Lomen and approved 

by the following voice vote: 

 AYES: Fatula, Mendoza, Douglass, Burruss, Lomen 

 NOES: 

 ABSENT: 

 

5C. City Funding Support for Colfax Railroad Days Event 

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution 39-2019 authorizing a $500 donation to Colfax Railroad Days 

Coordinators of the 2019 Colfax Railroad Days event, as the City’s contribution to the success of the 

Colfax Railroad Days event. 

 

Item 5C pulled to discuss donation amount being increased from $500 to $1,000 

 

Mayor Fatula suggested increase in donation with this being one of the biggest events of the year. Council 

discussed the increase. Foxey McCleary spoke about increasing funding for other events. 

By MOTION, approval of the donation to Railroad Days increase from $500 to $1,000. 

The MOTION was made by Councilmember Lomen, and seconded by Mayor Fatula and approved by the 

following voice vote: 

 AYES: Fatula, Douglass, Burruss, Lomen 

 NOES: Mendoza 

 ABSENT: 

 

6 PUBLIC COMMENT 

 Foxey McCleary, 127 Saunders Lane 

  Spoke in favor of the new logo, requested to use it on the street for Railroad Days. 

 

 Nancy Hagman, area resident 

Mentioned Margaret Mason passing away, talked about her history in Colfax, informed 

everyone her service is Sunday August 30th, 11:00 at Dominican Catholic Church. 

 

 Corey Juchau, Colfax Net owner 

Provided an update on Colfax Net tower and different options they have entertained to 

please the neighboring residents as well as their customers. City Manager Heathcock 

requested documents for the scope of work, he and Corey had a discussion about notification 

requirements and fees. Conversation followed regarding when it was originally removed 

Item 5A

2



from the agenda, Mick noted Corey’s attorney requested it be removed. Discussion was 

stopped and all parties agreed to discuss the item at staff level. 

 

7 COUNCIL STAFF AND OTHER REPORTS 

 Councilmember Lomen 

Attended Placer Sierra Fire Safe Council Meeting, stated their website has been 

updated, Placer County is developing new procedures for fire wise communities and 

streamlining the process, provided updates on the fuel break projects. Spoke of 

Midway Heights Water District and their planned fuel break project, as well as US 

Forestry Service’s project in the Nyack area. Mentioned a great turnout for the Fire 

Safe Council Meeting. 

 

 Councilmember Douglass 

Attended Sacramento Area Council of Governments Meeting, provided an update. 

During the Artwalk and Carshow the Caboose was open and hoping to continue staffing 

the Caboose for future events. Sierra Vista Community Center is looking for new 

members, sending out flyers to sign up, states we need a thriving community center in 

this town. Attended the Pioneer Energy Meeting, discussed rate hike for 1 day and the 

Special Meeting called to bring rates back down, states they saved 4 million dollars for 

citizens. 

 

 Mayor Pro Tem Mendoza 

Attended Bingo with the seniors and Green Machine, as well as the Chamber Mixer at 

the Dutch Flat Hotel, and the Car Show. Mentioned the Insurance Commissioner 

addressing insurance concerns in Auburn, CERT program has launched, and 

encouraged people to sign up with the Sierra Vista Community Center. Big Time Indian 

Pow Wow at the Sierra Vista Community Center was great.  

 

 Council Member Burruss 

Attended the Placer County Transportation Meeting, provided an update on Senate Bill 

1413 and how it could help Colfax, Hwy 65 Phase 1 project is on time and underbudget. 

Talked about disagreements between Trump Administration and CA Resource Control 

Board on fuel efficiency plans could affect projects. 

 

 Mayor Fatula 

Attended the Chamber Mixer at Dutch Flat Hotel, now officially open for business. 

Stated he is trying to start a mentoring program with high school seniors for job 

experience. 

 

 City Manager, Wes Heathcock 

No report. Mayor Fatula requested he summarize current projects. City Manager 

Heathcock provided updates on Shadow Wood, the Roundabout, Best Western and 

Riebes’ possible move allowing the gym to expand. No further information on the 

Item 5A

3



sewer main break, filed an insurance claim hoping it will cover the fines with will 

hopefully be less than expected.  

 City Attorney, Mick Cabral 

States the Regional Board is flexible about using fines within the community, program 

is called Supplemental Environmental Project. 

 

 Mayor Pro Tem, Mendoza 

Requested update on sewer grant money. Wes provided current status. Asked for 

clarification on the Sagar’s Saloon being condemned, Wes confirmed it is not 

condemned but that property owner is working with the City to move forward with the 

current tenant. 

 

 Chris Nave, CHP Gold Run area 

Provided update on Caltrans’ shutdown of Hwy 50 in late September, expects most 

traffic to take Hwy 80 rather than the detour. Labor Day weekend will be a maximum 

enforcement period, grant funding for multiple DUI patrol units.  

 

 Brian Eagan, Battalion Chief CalFire 

States 2 new volunteer firefighter applications were received. Personal Protective 

Equipment Testing renewal process has begun, provided update on fuel break projects 

and recent local fires. ISO renewal is due, meeting scheduled for October 22 nd, which 

will affect the insurance rates in the city. 

 

 Ty Conners, Placer County Sheriff Sargant 

Facebook page is working well, coming together with Eagle Eye project. September 3 rd 

Sheriff Bell is being interviewed at 4:30 on KAHI radio, Green Machine working on 

family movie night. Request to contact him, Brian Eagan or Chris Nave for information 

so they can follow chain of command. 

 

 Tim Ryan, Treasurer 

Provided updates on recent businesses opening, Chamber Mixer and appreciation BBQ. 

September 4th from 8am – 9:30am is Coffee and Conversations. 

 

 Sharon Connors, Sierra Vista Community Center 

Sierra Vista Community Center is looking for members, provided updates on upcoming 

events. 

 

 Foxey McCleary 

Provided updates on Legion dinners and VFW breakfast, Art open studio and 

encouraged everyone to attend Railroad Days. 

 

 Fred Abbott, Community Liasion 

Item 5A

4





Staff Report to City Council 

City of Colfax 1 

Staff Report September 11, 2019 Sales Tax Analysis – Quarter Ended 06/30/19 

FOR THE SEPTEMBER 11, 2019 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING 

From: Wes Heathcock, City Manager 

Prepared by: Laurie Van Groningen, Finance Director 

Subject: Sales Tax Analysis – Quarter Ended 06/30/2019 
Budget Impact Overview: 

N/A:   Funded:  √ Un-funded: Amount:  Fund(s):  

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Information Only 

Summary/Background 

The City has received the final accounting of Sales and Use Tax revenues for the quarter and fiscal year 

ended June 30, 2019. 

A summary of sales tax revenues for fiscal year 2018-2019 and the previous fiscal year are reflected in 

the chart below.   

Fiscal Year 2018-2019 (Quarter Ended 06/30/2019) 

Total sales tax revenue for the quarter ended (QE) June 30, 2019 was $356,865 which is 6% higher than 

the previous quarter and 7% lower than the same quarter for last fiscal year.  At the end of this fiscal 

year report, the City is at 104% of our annual budget (Mid-year review estimate) and 2% higher than the 

previous fiscal year.   

Sales and Use Tax Revenue History 

The attached chart – Retail Sales and Use Tax History – reports the history of sales tax revenues since 

1999. As reported previously, the fiscal 2015-2016 year included the true up and final adjustments 

related to the end of the decade old triple flip sales tax program which ended December 31, 2015.  This 

final adjustment is estimated to be approximately $100,000 of the growth reported for the 2015-2016 

QE 09/30 QE 12/31 QE 03/31 QE 06/30 TOTAL Budget % of Budget

Fiscal Year 2017-2018 302,974$    330,457$    353,642$    383,667$    1,370,741$      1,150,000$   119%

Fiscal Year 2018-2019 354,152$    353,870$    336,721$    356,865$    1,401,608$      1,350,000$   104%

  % Change - Previous Calendar Qtr -8% 0% -5% 6%

% Change - Same Qtr  - Prev Year 17% 7% -5% -7% 2%

Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Budget is the Estimated Actual reported during Mid Year review - Adopted Budget estimate was $1,207,500

Item 5B

6



 

City of Colfax 2 

Staff Report September 11, 2019 Sales Tax Analysis – Quarter Ended 06/30/2019 
 

 

fiscal year.  Considering this adjustment was related to the time period of the entire triple flip process it 

should be considered when reviewing year to year changes in revenues. 

 

Fiscal Year 2019-2020 

 

Budgeted sales tax revenues for fiscal year 2019-2020 were adjusted during the June 2019 budget 

revision to an estimate of $1,400,000 which is right on target with the fiscal year 2018-2019 actuals.  

Staff will continue to monitor for adjustments as we receive data in the current fiscal year. 

 

Attachments 
1. Graph – City of Colfax - Retail Sales Tax Revenues 
2. Chart – City of Colfax – Retail Sales Tax History 

Item 5B

7



City of Colfax
Retail Sales and Use Tax Revenues

(Actuals Through Quarter Ended 06/30/2019)

QE 09/30 QE 12/31 QE 03/31 QE 06/30
2018‐2019 Budget $337,500 $337,500 $337,500 $337,500
Fiscal Year 2018‐2019 $354,152 $353,870 $336,721 $356,865
Fiscal Year 2017‐2018 $302,974 $330,457 $353,642 $383,667
2016‐2017 $260,536 $284,588 $282,486 $275,950
2015‐2016 $259,216 $282,233 $272,685 $290,223
2014‐2015 $270,405 $265,207 $202,928 $217,802
2013‐2014 $301,739 $228,157 $182,183 $216,650
2012‐2013 $190,104 $170,947 $148,672 $197,105
2011‐2012 $144,554 $146,466 $125,690 $155,233

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

 $400,000
Sa
le
s 
Ta
x 
 b
y 
Q
ua

rt
er

FY2018‐19‐‐>

Item 5B

8



City of Colfax
Retail Sales and Use Tax Revenues

Actuals Change % Change
1999‐2000 478,169$               
2000‐2001 484,801$                6,632$                    1%
2001‐2002 592,392$                107,591$                22%
2002‐2003 581,749$                (10,643)$                 ‐2%
2003‐2004 601,276$                19,527$                  3%
2004‐2005 707,515$                106,239$                18%
2005‐2006 749,583$                42,068$                  6%
2006‐2007 752,431$                2,848$                    0%
2007‐2008 648,989$                (103,442)$              ‐14%
2008‐2009 540,051$                (108,938)$              ‐17%
2009‐2010 538,549$                (1,502)$                   0%
2010‐2011 551,953$                13,404$                  2%
2011‐2012 571,943$                19,990$                  4%
2012‐2013 706,828$                134,885$                24%
2013‐2014 928,729$                221,901$                31%
2014‐2015 956,342$                27,613$                  3%
2015‐2016 * 1,104,357$            148,015$                15%
2016‐2017   1,103,560$            (797)$                      0%
2017‐2018 1,370,741$            267,181$                24%
2018‐2019 1,401,608$           30,867$                  2%

*Included  true up and final adjustments related to the end of the decade old 
  triple flip sales tax program which ended December 31, 2015

City of Colfax
Sales and Use Tax Revenue History

Item 5B

9



 
 

 

Staff Report to City Council 
 

  

  

  
 

City of Colfax 1 

Staff Report September 11, 2019 Local Transportation Funds and State Transit Assistance Funds 
 

 

 

FOR THE SEPTEMBER 11, 2019 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING 
 

From: Wes Heathcock, City Manager 

Prepared by: Laurie Van Groningen, Finance Director 

Subject: Local Transportation Funds and State Transit Assistance Funds 
Budget Impact Overview: 

N/A:   √ Funded: Un-funded: Amount: Fund(s): 250 Revenue 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution __-2019 authorizing the City Manager to file 
claims or execute agreements for:  Local Transportation Funds in the amount of $138,622 for 
streets and road purposes (Article 8 – Section 99400 of the California Public Utilities Code), and 
State Transit Assistance Funds of $14,062 for transit services (Article 6.5, Chapter 4, Section 99313 
of the California Public Utilities Code). 

 

Summary/Background 

 

Staff has completed the required Claim Documentation for Local and State Transportation Funds for 

the City allocation for Fiscal Year 2019-2020.  The total amount allocated and requested is $152,684 

which is 15% higher than last fiscal year ($132,000) and 15% higher than the fiscal year 2019-2020 

budget ($132,500).  The excess amount may reduce the amount of budgeted Gas Taxes and/or General 

Funds applied to the Streets and Roads Fund for fiscal year 2019-2020. 

 

Recommendation 

 

Staff recommends approval of the Resolution and immediate submittal of claim forms for available 

funding. 

 

Attachments 
1. PCTPA – Final Findings of Apportionment for FY2019-2020 (3 pages) 

2. TDA Compliance Checklist 

3. TDA Claim Worksheet 

4. Claim for Local Transportation Funds – Transit Purposes 

5. Claim for Local Transportation Funds – Streets and Road Purposes 

6. TDA Annual Project and Financial Plan 

7. Copy of Agreement with Placer County for Transit Services 

8. Resolution __-2019 

Item 5C

10



Attachment 1 Item 5C

11



Attachment 1 Item 5C

12



Attachment 1 Item 5C

13



Attachment 2 Item 5C

14



Attachment 2 Item 5C

15



Attachment 3 Item 5C

16



Attachment 3 Item 5C

17



Attachment 3 Item 5C

18



Attachment 3 Item 5C

19



Attachment 3 Item 5C

20



Attachment 3 Item 5C

21



Attachment 3 Item 5C

22



Attachment 4 Item 5C

23



Attachment 5 Item 5C

24



Attachment 6Attachment 6 Item 5C

25



Attachment 7 Item 5C

26



Attachment 7 Item 5C

27



Attachment 7 Item 5C

28



Attachment 7 Item 5C

29



Attachment 7 Item 5C

30



Attachment 7 Item 5C

31



Attachment 7 Item 5C

32



City of Colfax 1 

Resolution __-2019 Local Transportation Funds and State Transit 

Assistance Funds 

City of Colfax 
City Council 

Resolution № __-2019 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO FILE CLAIMS OR EXECUTE AGREEMENTS 

FOR: 

• LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $138,622 FOR

STREETS AND ROADS PURPOSES (ARTICLE 8 – SECTION 99400 OF THE

CALIFORNIA PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE),

• STATE TRANSIT ASSISTANCE FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $14,062 FOR

CONTRACTED TRANSIT SERVICES (SECTION 99313 OF THE CALIFORNIA

PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE, CHAPTER 4, ARTICLE 6.5)

Whereas, Title 21, Chapter 3 of the California Administrative Code establishes 
procedures for applying for Local Transportation Funds; and 

Whereas, the Placer County Transportation Planning Agency is authorized to receive 
and approve all claims for Local Transportation Funds and State Transit Assistance Funds. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Colfax as 
follows: 

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct statements of facts and are incorporated
by reference into this resolution.

2. The City Manager is authorized to submit claims to the Placer County
Transportation Planning Agency for the City of Colfax’s Article 8 Local
Transportation Funds and State Transit Assistance Funds.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED at the Regular 
Meeting of the City Council of the City of Colfax held on the 11th day of September 2019, by 
the following vote of the Council: 

AYES: 

NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

______________________________________ 
Joe Fatula, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

___________________________________ 
Jaclyn Collier, City Clerk 

Attachment 8 Item 5C

33



Staff Report to City Council 

City of Colfax 1 

Staff Report September 11, 2019 Chinese Monument Letter of Intent 

FOR THE SEPTEMBER 11, 2019 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING 

From: Wes Heathcock, City Manager 

Prepared by: Wes Heathcock, City Manager 

Subject: Chinese Monument Letter of Intent 
Budget Impact Overview: 

N/A:    Funded: Un-funded: Amount: Fund(s): 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution __-2019 authorizing the mayor to sign the Chinese 

Monument Letter of Intent. 

Summary/Background 

Placer County has an extensive history of Chinese people contributing the economic growth in the 

region. In the region’s early history, the Chinese workers were instrumental in the building of the first 

transcontinental railroad through the Sierra Nevada Range. The City of Colfax has an opportunity to 

provide a permanent location for the Chinese Monument (Attachment 2) memorializing the workers’ 

contributions to the region.  

Mayor Pro Tem Mendoza has worked with the Chinese Monument founder Steven Lee in steering the 

project to Placer County since 2014. Mayor Pro Tem Mendoza requests the council consider authorizing 

the mayor to sign the Chinese Monument Letter of Intent.   

The suggested location in Colfax is near the north side of the Depot Building. 

FISCAL IMPACT:   

N/A 

Attachments 

1. Resolution __-2019

2. Chinese Monument Flyer

3. Letter of Intent

Item 8A

34



City of Colfax 1 

Resolution __-2019 Chinese Monument Letter of Intent 

City of Colfax 
City Council 

Resolution № __-2019 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE CHINESE MONUMENT LETTER OF 

INTENT 

Whereas, Placer County has an extended history of Chinese people contributing the 
economic growth in the region; and 

Whereas, the City of Colfax has an opportunity to provide a permanent location for the 
Chinese Monument memorializing the workers’ contributions to the region; and 

Whereas, Mayor Pro Tem Mendoza requests the council consider authorizing the 
mayor to sign the Chinese Monument Letter of Intent. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of Colfax authorizes 
the mayor to sign the Chinese Monument Letter of Intent. 

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED at the Regular 
Meeting of the City Council of the City of Colfax held on the 11th day of September 2019, by 
the following vote of the Council: 

AYES: 

NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

______________________________________ 
Joe Fatula, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

___________________________________ 
Jaclyn Collier, City Clerk 

Item 8A

35



Item 8A

36



September 5, 2019 

Steven Lee 
Steven Lee Ventures 
2810 Gough Street #10 
San Francisco, CA 94123 

RE: CHINESE MONUMENT LETTER OF INTENT 

Dear Mr. Lee, 

Placer County has an extensive history of the Chinese workers contributing to the economic 
development of the United States of America. Auburn, Colfax, and Dutch Flat had significant Chinese 
populations; therefore, it is only fitting and proper that the Chinese monument is adjacent to the 
railroad tracks that continue to serve the region. The City of Colfax City Council believes Colfax is 
the ideal location for the Chinese Monument given the community’s history and access to the 11 
million travelers on Interstate 80.  

On May 9th 1969, Placer County Historical Society placed the first Transcontinental Railroad marker, 
California Landmark No. 780-5, at the tracks in historic downtown Colfax to celebrate the 
Centennial Anniversary. Placement of the monument next to this marker serving as a celebration of 
Sesquicentennial (150 years) in order to preserve the Chinese workers’ contributions, and the 
thousands of lives lost while constructing the railroad. 

Mayor Pro Tem Marnie Mendoza has diligently worked alongside the project coordinators, which is 
an extension of the council commitment to the memory of the thousands of Chinese workers’ lives 
lost while building the transcontinental railroad. The City of Colfax City Council appreciates the 
opportunity to be considered as the permanent home of the Chinese Monument in our historic 
downtown area.  

Please accept this letter as the City of Colfax’s commitment and keep us apprised of the group’s 
decision on the final location selection.  

Sincerely, 

Dr. Joe Fatula 
Mayor  

Item 8A

37



Staff Report to City Council 

City of Colfax 1 

Staff Report September 11, 2019 Mayor/Mayor Pro Tem Appointment Policy 
Subcommittee 

FOR THE SEPTEMBER 11, 2019 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING 

From: Wes Heathcock, City Manager 

Prepared by: Wes Heathcock, City Manager 

Subject: Mayor/Mayor Pro Tem Appointment Policy Subcommittee 
Budget Impact Overview: 

N/A:   Funded: Un-funded: Amount: Fund(s): 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Discuss and consider establishing a mayor/mayor pro tem appointment 

policy subcommittee. 

Summary/Background 

Staff received direction from Council at the August 28, 2019 City Council meeting to bring forward an 

agenda item to create an ad hoc subcommittee that will recommend policy for mayor/mayor pro tem 

appointment, if appropriate. If Council establishes the ad hoc subcommittee, staff will work with it to 

identify the applicable considerations and resources needed to achieve the objective. 

If Council establishes the subcommittee, staff recommends that Council appoint two members of the 

elected body to serve on it.  

FISCAL IMPACT:  

N/A 

Item 8B

38



Staff Report to City Council 

City of Colfax 1 

Staff Report September 11, 2019 Colfax Connections Editor Stipend 

FOR THE SEPTEMBER 11, 2019 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING 

From: Wes Heathcock, City Manager 

Prepared by: Wes Heathcock, City Manager 

Subject: Colfax Connections Editor Stipend 
Budget Impact Overview: 

N/A:   Funded:  Un-funded: Amount: $3,600 Fund(s): 100-110 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution __-2019 authorizing a $300 per month stipend to the 

Colfax Connections Editor. 

Summary/Background 

The City Council established a monthly newsletter as a result of the March 6, 2019 Communication 

Workshop. The objective was to improve the communication between the City and citizens because the 

local newspaper discontinued publication. The newsletter (Colfax Connections) was kicked-off by Fred 

and Reene Abbott with an intention to continue the publication if the pilot was successful. The 

community has expressed interest in continuing the Colfax Connections publication; therefore, staff is 

looking to move the editorial duties from a voluntary position to a compensated position for continuity. 

Staff is proposing council consider offering a stipend for the editor position since there is a considerable 

amount of time invested in creating each publication. Fred Abbott estimates the editor spends 

approximately 20-hours a month to produce the newsletter. Staff is recommending compensating the 

position with a monthly stipend in the amount of $300.00, which equates to $15.00 an hour based on the 

time estimate.  

Allocating a stipend to the editor position instead of an individual allow staff flexibility in transferring 

the compensation to the person administering the newsletter. For example, Fred and Reene Abbott are 

stepping down from the editor position and Will Stockwin will step into the role in October 2019.    

Staff recommends the authorizing of the $300 per month stipend for the Colfax Connections editor 

position. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

Funding is within City Council’s budget to maintain the communication line between the City and its 

citizens from Fund 100-110. The annual cost for the editor stipend is $3,600. 

Attachments 

1. Resolution __-2019

Item 8C

39



City of Colfax 1 

Resolution __-2019 Colfax Connections Editor Stipend 

City of Colfax 
City Council 

Resolution № __-2019 

AUTHORIZING A $300 PER MONTH STIPEND TO THE COLFAX CONNECTIONS 

EDITOR 

Whereas, The City Council established a monthly newsletter as a result of the March 6, 
2019 Communication Workshop; and 

Whereas, Fred Abbott estimates the editor spends approximately 20-hours a month to 
produce the newsletter; and 

Whereas, staff is recommending compensating the editor position with a monthly 
stipend in the amount of $300.00. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of Colfax authorizes 
a $300 per month stipend to the Colfax Connection editor. 

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED at the 
Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Colfax held on the 11th day of September 
2019, by the following vote of the Council: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

______________________________________ 
Joe Fatula, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

___________________________________ 
Jaclyn Collier, City Clerk 

Item 8C

40


	Full Agenda
	00 - Agenda
	00 - Agenda
	Draft Agenda 9-11-19

	Agenda 2

	05A - Minutes 8-28-19
	05B - Sales Tax Analysis - Quarter Ended 6-30-2019
	190911 SR Sales Tax Analysis QE 06-30-19
	Sales Tax Charts QE 06.30.19

	05C - Local Transportation Funds and State Transit Assistance Funds
	Attachments 1-8
	Attachments 1-7
	PCTPA Fund Request Resolution


	08A - Chinese Letter of Intent
	08A - Chinese Letter of Intent
	190911 Chinese Monument Letter of Intent Staff Report
	190911 Chinese Monument Letter of Intent Resolution
	1190911 Chinese Monument Flyer Exhibit

	190911 Chinese Monument Letter of Intent - Final

	08B - Mayor-Mayor Pro Tem Appointment Policy Subcommittee
	08C - Colfax Connections Editor Stipend
	190911Colfax Connections Editor Stipend Staff Report
	190911 Colfax Connections Editor Stipend Resolution


	Signed Minutes



